# PunterNet UK

# **Review of Zara of Milton Keynes**

# Review No. 117862 - Published 2 Sep 2014

## **Details of Visit:**

Author: TheLittleMan Type of Visit: Incall Date and Time of Visit: Fri 29 Aug 2014 11:00 Duration of Visit: 60 Minutes Amount Paid: 120 Recommended: Yes

## **Details of Service Provider:**

Profile Name: Annabellas MK Website: http://www.annabellasescorts.com/home.php Phone: 01908234646 Phone: 01908711821

#### The Premises:

New location for me in MK, so I arrived 5 minutes late. Plenty of parking and nice quite location.

#### The Lady:

Zara is an extremely attractive dark slim girl, with very youthful looks. The blurred pictures on the websites do not do her justice!

She is an intriguing mix of French, English and Spanish (I think that's what she said). Zara is absolutely gorgeous!

#### The Story:

I was let in by Zara and was blown away immediately. She greeted me with a very warm welcome and I was very soon put at my ease.

I made use of the bathroom which was very clean and tidy.

Whilst I got my clothes off, we were having an excellent introductory chat. She put me so at ease that I forgot where I was and all about the paperwork, so when she sweetly in a very apologetic voice said "And now for the embarrassing bit.....", I replied "What?". "You know..." she patiently said and then the penny dropped! Apologies, Zara, for me being such a Dork!

We started with the kissing. Now as far as I am concerned I am after the GFE and FK is an essential part of that.

The FK was incredibly passionate and sensual and with both hands she soon found my sensitive areas.

I eased her down onto the bed and proceeded to kiss and lick her pussy. It was bone dry to start with but soon the juices were flowing. We then switched to the 69 position. Her pussy tastes divine. I still had that aroma in my mouth the next day! As I got up Zara kept on with the oral, whilst giving me regular seductive glances. Then more FK equally as passionate as before. This girl knows how to seduce, nothing is rushed.

I then suggested we get down to business, so on with the protection and into the missionary

position.

Now at this point in the review can I congratulate Annabellas/House Of Divine for providing an excellent, safe, quiet and thoroughly professional service. It cannot be easy, considering society's prejudices.

So back to the plot, in the missionary position with Zara either giving me the seductive eye or more of the benefit of her heavenly mouth. When I finally ran out of steam with Zara purring away, I requested Cow Girl. She promptly got on top and very energetically began to ride me. After some time she proceeded to remove the protection and started to use her hands and mouth, until finally....BINGO.

Not even a minute had gone by before she asked whether I would like a massage. I, of course accepted, and was treated to a delightfully relaxing massage.

Once I had my strength back I asked about doing it doggie style. She eagerly popped another rubber on and then I was gifted to an amazing view of this extraordinary girl.Her backside is incredible. BINGO once more, just in time.

At that point I thought I would have to quickly get dressed but Zara said that there was enough time to take a shower. I accepted.

Now, thank you for all the other guys who have posted such realistic reviews of Zara and the other girls, giving me the confidence to experience such wonder.

I was not going to bother reviewing even though on all of the previous visits I have always had an excellent 9 out of 10 experience. However this was the Ultimate One hour GFE! It was so seemless, at times I led and she followed and at times she led and I duly responded.

Now if you are after an extremely passionate GFE then Zara is not to be missed. She may not be buxom, but she has a very interesting beautiful figure.

We need to make sure that she has enough admirers in MK, so that I am not forced to travel down to HoD in Boris-Country to relive my dreams!